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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

RIA Products, Incorporated Docket No. 30-11200
Waltham, Massachusetts 02154 License No. 20-16059-02E

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 3,1980, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,1980), the follow-
ing violation was identified:

10 CFR 32.20 requires that you submit an annual summary report to the
Commission within thirty days following the year ending June 30 stating the
total quantity of each isotope cransferred under your license issued pur-
scant to 10 CFR 32.18. If no transfers of byproduct material have been
made purusuant to 532.18 during the repor'ing period, the report shall so
indicate.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection, December 3,
1980, you failed to submit the annual reports to the Commission for the
period ending on June 30, 1980.

This is a Severity Level VI Violation (Supplement VII).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, RIA Products, Inc. , is hereby
required to submit to this office within twenty-five dayt of the date of this
Notice, a wt1tten statement or explanation in reply, including- (1) the corrective
steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which
will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act
of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.
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